CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

T 2N, R 32E., W.M.

History of original corner establishment:

This corner was originally established by D. Chanlin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No. 107, dated August 21, 1864. The original hotes state that at the corner a 16 by 12 by 4 stone was set for the corner from which A 15° bale bears S10° E 290 Its.

In 1871, 7.F, Moody, during his survey of Contract No. 164, reestablished the corner by setting a 20 by 14 by 7 inch stone.

In 1887, Currin and Noland, under their Special Instructions and Contract, reestablished the corner and set a 18 by 10 by 8 inch stone from which:
A 5 bale bears N70 W 70 lks marked 1/4 S BT.
A 6 bale bears S70 W 70 lks marked 1/4 S BT.

In 1895, during County Survey No. 75, John Kimbrell recovered the corner, but does not state what type of monument was found.

The Plat of Lassen Subdivision, recorded in 1920 and surveyed by Aubrey E. Perry, shows a rock existing for the 1/4 corner.

This corner was last reestablished by Wayne Harris in 1978, see Map No.

Corner Code No. E-23 Note: Monusent sarked as shown below

T2N R32E 1/4 S1_ 512 1988 PLS 1106

Compass Declination: 18.0

Description of corner evidence found:

Found P.K. nail in a conrete slab as established by Wayne Harris in 1978, see Map No. Q-1121-B. From the p.k. nail, a 1/2" iron rod bears S22°W 1.74'.

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

A found p.k. nail, set a 3" brass disc in mortar in the concrete slab.

New references are as follows. From the new corner monument:

The existing 1/2" iron rod bears S22°W 1.74'.

A P.K. nail in the center of a 1 $1/2^{\prime}$ concrete walk on the east side of a paved road bears N86°E 63.00'.

The new corner monument is located 1.00' north of the south edge and 19.1' west of the east edge of the concrete pad.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

OREGON JULY 22, 1977 WILLIAM R. WELLS 1106

R. Wells